

JATIN CHOUDHARY

Lawn Tennis Coach

+919461165584
Jagatpura, Jaipur,
Rajasthan

Dear Sir/Ma'am

Please consider me for the tennis coach opportunity. I am including my resume that lists my qualifications and experience.

In my previous role, I was responsible for advice and assistance to the Head Coach during the Tennis program athletic events.

I reviewed the requirements of the job openings and I believe my candidacy is an excellent fit for this position. Some of the key requirements that I have extensive experience with include :

- ◆ Previous teaching experiences preferred
- ◆ Collegiate playing and coaching experience
- ◆ Successful experience in recruiting
- ◆ Clear knowledge of men's and women's tennis
- ◆ Playing and/or coaching experience
- ◆ Proven success coaching on school levels
- ◆ Creating lessons schedule, implementing new and more efficient teaching techniques and maintaining court

Thank you for considering me to become member of your team

Sincerely,

Jatin Choudhary

Jatin Choudhary

Lawn-Tennis coach

Accomplished Coach with year of coaching experience at all levels. Specific expertise with highly competitive youth or adult players that advance to next level of success. Strong skills in player recruitment and public relations.



choudharyjatin794@gmail.com ✉

+919461165584 📞

C-31 Vishnu Vihar, Mayapuri, Jagatpura,
Jaipur, Rajasthan, 302017, India 📍

[jaipur.tennis](#) 📷

[Jatin Choudhary](#) 🌐

WORK HISTORY

Tennis coach 04/2022 – Continue
Neerja Modi School Jaipur

- Coached established tennis players in advanced game techniques and competition.
- Taught proper physical conditioning for maximum endurance, health and safety.
- Motivated athletes to become stronger, more agile and more effective through training.

Tennis coach 04/2018 - 03/2020
Delhi Public School Pali

- Coached students to play for State tournament
- Teaching the fundamentals of tennis through a cohesive and game-filled lesson plan.
- Arrives on time to each practice and keeps accurate attendance along with interacting with parents and school staff positively.

Tennis coach 03/2013 - 05/2016
Neerja Modi School Jaipur

- At least 10-12 students participated in National every year.
- Guided outstanding players and students toward best tennis scholarship prospects.

CERTIFICATES

Registro Profesional de Tenis (12/2018 - 12/2018)
Achieved Pro Level1

ITF Academy (ITF Play Tennis Course-Introduction to the different types of drills) (10/2020 - 10/2020)

ITF Academy (q & a-Biomechanics and on-court Movement in high-Performance Tennis: Fundamentals (10/2020 - 10/2020)

ITF Academy (ITF Coaching Beginner and intermediate players course-introduction (10/2020 - 10/2020)

ITF Academy (player development (11 October 2020)

ITF Academy (Variability in tennis training (15 October 2020)

ITF Academy (Goal setting for advance players (21 June 2021)

SKILL

- Recruitment
- Exercise planning
- Safety awareness
- Behavioral improvements
- Individual Instruction

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Lawn Tennis line Umpire

- Jai club

2015

Jaipur

- Sardar Club

2017

Jodhpur

HONOR AWARDS

2012 intercollege champion (2012 - 2012)
Rajasthan University

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi
Native or Bilingual Proficiency

EDUCATION

B. Ped.
Swami Vivekanand university
2012 - 2013

Sagar, M.P.

BA
UNIRAJ.
2009 - 2012

Jaipur